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The Honorable Ronnie Abrams bnolan@mayerbrown.com

United States District Court

for the Southern District of New York
Thurgood Marshall United States Courthouse
40 Foley Square

New York, New York 10007

Re: Iron Gate Security v. Logitech, C.A. 16-cv-8885

Dear Judge Abrams:

We have recently been retained to represent defendant, Logitech, Inc. (“Logitech”), in the
above-referenced matter. We write jointly with counsel for plaintiff to respectfully request that
the time for Logitech to answer, move or otherwise respond to the Complaint be extended to
January 23, 2016. The deadline to respond to the Complaint was initially January 3, 2016
pursuant to an agreement between the parties.

This is Logitech’s first request for an extension of a deadline, and plaintiff has consented
to this request. This request does not impact any other scheduled dates in this action.

We thank the court for its consideration of this request.

Respectfully,

/s/ Brian W. Nolan
Brian W. Nolan

cc: Counsel of Record (via ECF)
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